CITY OF NORWICH
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

June 16, 2021
TO: Distribution
FROM: Patrick J. McLaughlin, PE, Director of Public Works
FILE #: PWD #067-21

SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS & CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS COMMITTEE AGENDA

AVirtual Meeting - ZOOM App (recorded) of the Public Works and Capital
Improvements Committee will be held on Monday, June 21, 2021 at 4:00 p.m.
Zoom meeting instructions on page 2.

1. CALLTO ORDER

2.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

3. CITIZEN COMMENTS

4. OLD BUSINESS
a.  Public Works Project Updates
b.  Property Disposition
¢.  Public Works vehicular concerns

5. NEW BUSINESS

6. OTHER BUSINESS

7. ADJOURN
Patrick J. McLaughlin, PE
Director of Public Works
Distribution
Committee Members

Alderman Joseph Delucia, Alderwoman Stacy Gould, Alderman Derell Wilson
Members of Council
City Manager, City Clerk



Z0O0OM meeting instructions: Note - This meeting will be recorded

1. Participants join from the link referenced below: Click on the link
To ask to speak during the meeting:
During the meeting, click on the “Raise Hand” icon. Your digital hand is now raised.
The Chair will call on you and you can unmute your mic. Please identify yourself
before your comments.

2. Public to join via phone for Public Comment: Dial: 1-312-626-6799

This number is for the general public to join the meeting by phone and be recognized
to speak under public comment.

Topic: June 2021 Public Works/Capital Improvement Committee meeting
Time: June 21, 2021 04:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

Dial by your location

+1 312 626 6799 US

Meeting ID: 822 8853 1892
Passcode: 954121




